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DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. GO2, s. 2020 09 DEC 2021 I1 
DATE TIME 

To: ASSISTANT SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT 

CHIEF EDUCATION SUPERVISORS, CID and SGOD 
PUBLIC ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY SCHOOL HEADS 

DISTRICT DEPED TAYO coORDINATORS 

ALL OTHERS CONCERNED 

This Division 

BDILBERTo L. OPLENARIA, CESO V 
Schools Division Superintendent 

From: 

Subject: PASIDUNGoG SA AMIHANANG MINDANAO 2021 

Date: December 9, 2021 

1. This is to inform the field of the 2021 Pasidungog sa Amihanang Mindanao (PAM) 

Awards tomorrow, December 10, 2021 for Cluster 4 which includes the Divisions of 

Lanao del Norte, ligan City, and El Salvador City at 1:00 o'clock in the afternoon as 

stipulated in Regional Memorandum No. 563, s.2021. 

2. All are enjoined to watch the awarding ceremonies via FB livestream at DepEd Region 

X FB page. 

3. Personnel who will gather at their stations or offices are reminded to observe the 

minimum health protocols set forth by the IATF and the Department of Health. 

4. Immediate dissemination and compliance of this Memorandum is directed. 
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